
























1

Pavon, Sandy

From: Kennedy, Erin
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 11:02 AM
To: Tomczak, Tammy; Pavon, Sandy; Pavon, Martha
Subject: FW: RE: Removing Locations of Use from your NRC License
Attachments: Nuclear Radiation License Amendment-3.21.22.pdf

Good morning,  
 
Will you please add the attached document to ADAMS and control the action in as a new amendment request?  
 
Thank you,  
Erin 
 

From: Parise, David <dparise@cecinc.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 3:58 PM 
To: Kennedy, Erin <Erin.Kennedy@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Removing Locations of Use from your NRC License 
 
Good afternoon Ms. Kennedy – Per our recent conversation, please see attached.   
 
Any questions please let me know. 
 
Thank you, 
 

David J. Parise, ASP | Safety Manager  
Civil & Environmental Consultants, Inc.  
333 Baldwin Road, Pittsburgh, PA 15205  
direct 412.249.1609 office 412.429.2324 mobile 412.400.1545  
www.cecinc.com  
 

 
 
 
 

From: Kennedy, Erin <Erin.Kennedy@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 1:57 PM 
To: Parise, David <dparise@cecinc.com> 
Subject: Removing Locations of Use from your NRC License 
 
Hi David,  
 
In order to remove a location of use from your license, all of your gauges will need to be removed and stored at 
one of the other locations listed on your license. You will then need to provide a signed and dated letter which 
addresses the following:  
 

 A specific request to remove the location  
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 a list of the gauges (including the serial numbers) which have been stored at this 
location  

 a discussion of the historical leak test data (have you ever had a leaking gauge at the 
location?)  

 a statement that all of the radioactive material has been removed from the location 
 a copy of the most recent leak test results for all of the gauges stored at that location 

 
If you have never stored gauges at the location, please provide a statement attesting that radioactive material 
was never stored at the location. 
 
Please give me a call if you have any questions.  
 
Thanks so much,  
 

Erin Kennedy 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region III 
Health Physicist- Materials Licensing  
Email: erin.kennedy@nrc.gov 
Office: 630-829-9876 
 

From: Parise, David <dparise@cecinc.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 10:27 AM 
To: Kennedy, Erin <Erin.Kennedy@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Security Envelope 
 
Hi Ms. Kennedy – Hope you are doing well.  Could you please call me when you get a chance?  I’d like to discuss the next 
steps to take with another license amendment, cleaning up our locations listed under Condition 10. 
 
Contact info below. 
 
Thank you,  
 

David J. Parise, ASP | Safety Manager  
Civil & Environmental Consultants, Inc.  
333 Baldwin Road, Pittsburgh, PA 15205  
direct 412.249.1609 office 412.429.2324 mobile 412.400.1545  
www.cecinc.com  
 

 
 
 
 

From: Kennedy, Erin <Erin.Kennedy@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 9:41 AM 
To: Parise, David <dparise@cecinc.com> 
Subject: Security Envelope 
 
Good Morning David, 
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Attached is a PDF secure envelope which contains Amendment Nos. 25 and 26 of your NRC Materials 
License.  You should have already received an email which contains the password. If you cannot access the 
files, please let me know as soon as you can so that I can send the documents using a different method.  
 

Erin Kennedy 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region III 
Health Physicist- Materials Licensing  
Email: erin.kennedy@nrc.gov 
Office: 630-829-9876 
 


